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to the -nnerican Consul General, London, England,

The fee of -10.00,requesting for her a visa there, 

one dollar for the application and nine for the visa,

would he chargeable to Professor Howard and the same

to his wife. i|

If there is any further information you desire on 

the subject, I shall be happy to furnish it upon

application.

Sincerely yaurs,

Gilbert Halstead, 
American Consul General.
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